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STATE OF HAWAII
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January 31, 2025

TO: Executive Departments/Agencies
Department of Education
School Facilities Authority
Hawaii Health Systems Corporation
Office of Hawaiian Affairs
University of Hawaii
Public Charter School Commission

and Schools

House of Representatives
Senate
Judiciary

FROM: Bonnie Kahakui, Administrator

SUBJECT:  ****NOTICE: 21-13-B****

SPO Price List Contract No. 21-13

City and County of Honolulu

Honolulu City Council

Honolulu Board of Water Supply

Honolulu Authority for Rapid Transportation
County of Hawaii

Hawaii County Council

County of Hawaii-Department of Water Supply
County of Maui

Maui County Council

County of Maui-Department of Water Supply
County of Kauai

Kauai County Council

County of Kauai — Department of Water

NASPO VALUEPOINT PUBLIC SAFETY VEHICLE ACCESS & LED LIGHT
BARS, SIRENS, WARNING & ACCESSORIES - STATEWIDE
RFP Solicitation Number: 2000008586

Expires: February 28, 2025.

The State Procurement Office (SPO) Price List Contract No. 21-13 for NASPO ValuePoint
Public Safety Vehicle Access & LED Light Bars, Sirens, Warning & Accessories — Statewide
expires on February 28, 2025. A purchase order is valid if executed prior to March 1, 2025.

A new contract will be available soon. Until such time, agencies are advised to purchase Public
Safety Vehicle Access & LED Light Bars, Sirens, Warning & Accessories from the best available
source using an applicable method of procurement such as small purchases or competitive

sealed bidding.

If you have any questions, please contact Shannon Ota at (808) 586-0563 or email at

shannon.j.ota@hawaii.gov.
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